

THE ECHL BOOSTER COUNCIL BY-LAWS

(Revised 7/27/03 in Roanoke, VA)

ARTICLE I – NAME

Section 1: The name of the organization is "The ECHL Booster Council" Hereinafter referred to as the ECHLBC.

ARTICLE II – PURPOSE

Section 1: The purpose of the ECHLBC will be:

- A. To act as a liaison between the Booster Clubs of the ECHL and the ECHL itself and, In doing so, promote better understanding between the two organizations.
- B. To provide a forum for all Booster Clubs of the ECHL to share ideas which have been successful and attempt to alleviate any problems confronting each individual Booster Club.

ARTICLE III – MEMBERSHIP

Sections 1: Membership is open to one (1) Booster Club representative from each ECHL franchise. Each Booster Club shall decide who their representative will be.

Sections 2: In the event the ECHLBC incurs any costs due to meetings with league officers, each Booster Club may be asked to assist in deferring those costs.

ARTICLE IV – OFFICERS

Section 1: The officers of the ECHLBC will be a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson and one (1) Divisional Director for each division in the League.

ARTICLE V – DUTIES OF OFFICERS AND MEMBERS

Section 1: Officers shall be elected annually during the ECHL Booster Jamboree.

Sections 2:

- A. 1) The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the ECHLBC and shall have the duties and powers, which usually pertain to the position of Chairperson in addition to those, specified by these by-laws.
2) The Chairperson shall represent the ECHLBC at any meetings with ECHL Officials
3) The Chairperson shall appoint a recording secretary at the start of each meeting.
- A. The Vice-Chairperson shall accompany the Chairperson and shall be the point of contact for all Divisional Directors.
- B. Divisional Directors are responsible for providing all ECHLBC information to the members in their respective divisions.
- C. All members of the ECHLBC are responsible for notifying their respective Booster Clubs of all ECHLBC information.

ARTICLE VI – MEETINGS

Section 1: The ECHLBC will conduct a meeting at least once annually in conjunction with the ECHL Booster Jamboree. All other meetings will be on an "as needed" basis and may be accomplished

through conference calls if possible. Members will be given a minimum of 60 days notice for "in person" meetings.

Section 2: Twenty-five (25) percent of the membership shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE VII - BY LAWS

Section 1: Any ECHLBC member at any ECHLBC meeting may propose amendments to the BY-laws.

Section 2: The By-laws may be amended by a majority vote of the membership present at a meeting. A Quorum of the membership must be present to vote.

ARTICLE VIII- VOTING

Section 1: Each Booster Club is entitled to one (1) vote from their one (1) representative at any ECHLBC meeting.

ARTICLE IX - ORDER OF BUSINESS

Section 1. All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with Parliamentary Law, Current Edition of Robert's Rules of Order. At all meetings of the ECHLBC, the order of business, so far as character and nature of the meeting will admit, shall be as follows:

- A. Sign In
- B. Appointment of recording secretary
- C. Reading of minutes
- D. Old Business
- E. Amendments to the By-laws (if any)
- F. New Business
- G. Elections (if Jamboree Meeting)
- H. For the Good of the Association
- I. Adjournment

ARTICLE X - CENSURE SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION OF MEMBERS

Section 1: All members will be subject to the rules, regulations, and guidelines as presented in the BY-laws.

Section 2: All particulars in the censure and suspension and expulsion of a member are to be outlined in the Current Edition of Robert's Rules of Order

ARTICLE XI - DISSOLUTION

Section 1. THE ECHLBC may be dissolved at any time with the written consent of not less than three-quarter (3/4) of its members.

ARTICLE XII - PARLIMENTARY AUTHORITY

Section 1: The rules contained in the Current Edition of Robert's Rules of Order shall govern the ECHLBC in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are no inconsistent with these By-laws and any other special rules of order the ECHLBC may adopt.